From: taiwansox [mailto:taiwansox@textiles.org.tw]
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 9:29 AM
To: taiwansox

Subject: HEBSAI~1 A 17 H N T ERBEERE R HSEMEL T R SE R CE B ERA T X | HEg

:\«
}

Mg g R

1%mg§;g MR AR %%ﬁé%%%&@uﬁ?aﬁgiﬁﬁ
TR LR o 16?qﬂ*\%géﬁ%’%“ ARXHFEFRFAHRE S

.ﬁkwwﬁ%ﬁmiﬁ»gkﬁ\ﬁéawj% A RIEMET RS R ¥

ﬁyﬁ$w@&%éﬁﬁﬁﬁ& AR RARLE R AYF R B AR

< o

_ﬁ

AXAZENFHMAINERT LR F4e 0 P E BT HT %gﬁm'ﬁPﬁ
y :  https://www.filaweaving.org.tw/show/show-1310628.htm - & & &

(02)2397-3225 » & Emall : ttitsfa3@textiles.org.tw > 25 |
QP 11371 17 p(E#H=) T = 13:30 4248 7

O¥ B ST TRAR 225 PR RITHY - §R3E

) Jogi T

2= A2 5

13:30-13:50 | $-4c 7 M/ ¢ K F & T

13:50-13:55 | &5 R 2 F % &

13:55-14:00 | » % ¢ 4274 2 4p M £ IR 4R 2

14:00-14:05 | &£ y%#H + 1@ § £ £ R g

AEFEFA PRERE AT

14:05-14:45

AL AERE % e ﬁ@

F e R (n ¥ P ON 4 ,‘*( lllll ,‘)'( gi‘q‘? ,e:( 1 >
1445_1500 F %\p AJ“’ Ry (iip%ﬁ»%—;}i? ]1' <<%'T§§\< HOAT T] e ?T%}%% >> I

$5¢ L2 > 3§ 1500 =)

Feimdl B FFRREY PEFE - R R %

15:00-15:20 . ;
LA E R R R R

Al # ol dici= L dofmfaes BB £ F R P 1

15:20-15:40 5
A R PRPHELP FYEET

SR AW S s Nl e R A 1

15401&m)f€1A:;ﬁ?f%i2 o REE Lk
SR ELoR MR~ 4T A
16:00-16:20
A A ERTNP AHAERY
K & R M A
. ) . A b K =5
16:20-16:40 3 %g‘/\ . ’?:”ﬁ‘% ;7,1_‘ '—' N {E&igw%’ z
IR A (R R K (RO AT A AER) 2
16:40.17-00 | ¥ AP HE L (ﬂ?%ﬁu%«ffﬂ Fo(ATE R AT T ATARRY) 2

$24 &% > % i 1500 =)



https://www.filaweaving.org.tw/show/show-1310628.htm
mailto:ttftsfa3@textiles.org.tw

OryrE e MR AT T3

BN E L ¥ 4(02)2391-7815#16
MF 2§ EA %4 (02)2558-5181
B g AL 3 (02)2394-5121

A¥a g M =] 42(02)2268-5648

¢ MAzk 4 (02)2391-9113
¢ #EH e (02)2391-8396
2¢ igaa |48 (02)2341-2212
X ¢ KA e (02)2391-3544

BHeA g X ¥nE | 4 (02)2397-3201
LBl 2 g F a4 4 (02)2391-4151
a,—uq r;ﬂ;}} E;]xﬂ 2 I 1-,7,3 g QK “{_\, Jg@
(02)22670321

SREAEFERLE B pkl
(02)22670321

A€ kil 4 (02)2731-8131
fae ¢ 2 E% 4w (02)2392-5305
B 6 Rl 48 (02)2391-3709
g FA2 )4 (02)2321-0866

Q?w;g;f‘;—%;\::gu-;;‘jgjuc’gﬁ—fﬂiiﬁfﬁ

https://www.filaweaving.org.tw/show/show-1310628.htm

O - ME L & : (02)2397-3225 >

2 ¥ 6 i
7 35:02-2391-3709
E-mail:taiwansox@textiles.org.tw
https://www.hosiery.org.tw

g Email : ttftsfa3@textiles.org.tw > #35+ !



https://www.filaweaving.org.tw/show/show-1310628.htm
mailto:ttftsfa3@textiles.org.tw
https://www.hosiery.org.tw/

